
Addendum 2: RFP_01162025 Construction Site Risk Assessment 
Services 

March 19, 
2025 

 
Response to Bidder’s questions 

1. The RFP states, "daily audits of all of the construction containment sites on the medical 
campus and ambulatory clinics" and that there are 570 projects with 370 ICRA permits 
across 3.5 Million square feet.   Are you looking for each project to be visited once per day 
or what is the minimum number of audits per week for each of the projects you would like 
to see completed?  
R: The goal is to have every project reviewed twice per week.     
 

2. Can you provide your requirements for the daily reporting or is this something you would 
like us to help you develop as part of this scope? 
R:   Requirements for daily reporting will be provided after contract is awarded. They will 
include items such as: reviewing the containment visually, ensuring the ICRA and ILSM 
permit conditions are met with required postings in place, etc. This could include entering 
the containment when needed to confirm ICRA permit conditions such as tack mats or 
HEPA exhaust locations.  
   

3. What components of ICRA do you anticipate including in the auditing criteria that will be 
developed by EH&S and other departments?  Are there other standards or EHS 
requirements do you anticipating including in the auditing criteria outside of ICRA 
requirements? 
R:  Auditing criteria will include but not be limited to implementation of measures noted 
in the project specific ICRA permit. Auditing criteria may also include environment of care 
standards and ILSM. 

 
4. In the appendix for the RFP it is stated that “CIH (certified industrial hygienist) on staff and 

location near UC Davis Health.  What is your definition of “near” UC Davis Health. 
R:      within 90 miles.  
 

5. Will the audit firm be provided copies of all ICRA Risk Assessments to review? 
R: Detailed information will be provided upon selection. 
 

6. Of the 150 Permits, how many are Class I, II, III, IV and V? 
R: Detailed information will be provided upon selection. Assume an even distribution of 
ICRA class levels. 

 
 

 
 


